

Team Meeting

Date: 02/12/2021

Time: 11:00 AM CST

Location: Via Zoom

Meeting called by:	Dr. Wei	Type of meeting:	Team Meeting
Minutes prepared by:	Peyton Freeman		

Attendees: Dr. Denkowski, Dr. Wei, Lydia Pape, Emery Wolf, Peyton Freeman, Jeshua Suarez-Lugo, Riley Durbin & Maria Amoros

Minutes

Agenda item: Progress report

Presenter: Maria Amoros

Discussion:

Gave a status update on the current iteration of the project.

Conclusions:

Need to get create and sign-up for event use cases done. Also need to finish connecting the front-end to the back-end.

Agenda item: Dr. Denkowski's Review

Presenter: Maria Amoros & Dr. Denkowski

Discussion:

Talked about implementing features such as notifications. Went over considerations for handing the project off after graduation. Also talked about unit testing and code reviews. Finally, discussed releasing the project open source.

Conclusions:

Notifications are something to look at after delivering mvp. The project will be handed off to Dr. Bonnell, who will seek out technical help on his own. Should try to have the entire team working on unit tests and code review.